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Memorandum —

T : N. C. Moseley, Sealor Reactor Inspector Dpate: MAY § 1953
Region I, Division of Compliance

FROM :@: R. T. Carlson, Reactor Inspecto:x 7 o 4 (at‘»“*"
Region I, Jivision of Compliance

SUBJECT. JERSEY CENTRAL POWER & LIGHT COMPANY
CO REPORT NO 219/68-4 2

Attached is the report covering iuspection activities from
February 5, 1968 through March 28, 1968. Visits by Messrs.
Reinmuth, Kornblith (in the company of Reinmuth), Nolan,

and Corllins (in the company of myself' are included. Per-
tinent observations by sessrs. Nolar and Collins were trans-
mittad to me verbally and were incorporated as is appropriate.
Mr. Reinmuth's observations were incorporated by reference.

The p-incipal issues highligh*»d in the report and the current
status of these issues are as [ollows:

1. Reactnr Pressure Ver=el Problems -

Well along with programmed repairs , Schedule for total

project and the CO inspection program are dependent upon
any “uture position statement by AEC regarding adequacy

ot basic design cof stub tubes.

2, Quality Assurance \

Phone communications with Mr. Strand subsequent to my last
visit, March 18-19, indicate that contrary to the signals
recaived earlier and to what is reflected in the report,
GE may indeed be making a significant effort to satisfy
our stated need for additical assurence. This appears
tu be taking the form of a records inventory and review
for all systems to confiim the existance and adequacy,
results-wise, of documentation reflecting satisfactory
completion of all related specifications and code require-
. ments. It should be noted that thies is an in-house effort,
by GE, as opposed to the third party approach suggested by
CO. In light of the above, suggert we hold on scheduling
another meeting with JC~GE management on this subject
pending a more detailed review of the specifics of this new
development by me during my next visit to the site.
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TO K. €. DeYoun, , C UALE: Ny 20, 1168
C utainment & Cos oot ochinology Branch, DR
FROM L. borse r )
Coab  inpent & Convunent mology Branch, DRL «4 #° =%
SUBJECT: OYSiie (KEEK PRESSUR C U PEPLIR, DOCKEYT %0, S0-219
PRL 1 b i A 5LP Ri-7
Telephone calls vor: made to ¥, Patriarca and E. Yuilor, ORN, on
May 28, 1903 (o «ulist their opinivns on the acv il ity of relcasin
Jersey Centra! to procecd with the repair of toe to stub tubes present’
held untoscned for potontial tests of unnancd patare.  bLoth consultant
were intormed about tue tests presently underwiy on two stub tubes in i
center bottom of the vessel {or whicn the followin: information is

avaiitable:

(1) 1 tobe has dSeen clad sirilar to repatr procedure usod
tor all stub tubes.

(b) 1 tube has heen clad and o "field wold" nade to a picce
f a CRD tube.

(¢c) 1 1/2 inch of the top of these stub tubes have been cut
off for testing.

(d) Side bend tests, chemistry on clud matorviri, macro=cteh
on clad of base metal, and loane ters corrosion tests are
planned. (At this time it is not clear vhother the
corrosion tests will be stress-corrosion tests or other).

(e) Jo tests are planned by GE on the two tubes presently
held intact.

(f) Wwork could possibly procced for 20 Jdaye vn otiwr stub
tubes before it would be necoessary to tart on the
two remaining tubes, and it would be pussible to delay
work on these tubes if it was deoomed neccessary to
perform additional testing before procevding with the
repair work,

(g) The two "held" tubes are uphill and thore is no extra length
availaple for "free sampling': boat samples must be taken
and the voids refilled by weldiig.

Based on the above and the Jersey Central reports the following opinions
were given:

P, Patriarca
. M. Petziavea believes that thers is no reason to hold the tubes until
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R. C. DeYoung «2- May 29, 1968

results are available from ti sts of the two bottom tube cutoff's for
the following reasons:

(a) There is little likelihood of finding a ncw subject or
item to test for, and should such an item become evident
it would probably not be tested on theoic twe tubes.

(b) If the outcome of the tests is unfavorable, then all the

presently repaired stub tubes would have to be replaced
auyhow.

E. Miller

Mr. Miller bulieves that there ie no real advantage in saving the
two "hold tubes" until results are available from the tests on the
two bottom tubes. ihe following reasons and concirns were expressed:

(a) His chief concorn is the general removal of all cracks prior
to repair. This refers to all the stub tubes and no additional
tests can really establish that confidence.

(b) A micro-probe test across a crack is nceded. liowever, the test
may not be easy bocau~¢ the “gunk” may be removed in preparing
the sample. The sample would not have to be taken of the two
tubes with a "hold".

(c) Does not know o! any tests not already done that would justify
additional tests on the "hold" tubes.

(d) Stress-corrosion tests would be desirable on the bottom test
material.

(e) You are satisfying yourself that what tuey have done will prevent
stress corrosion cracking.

(f) He is concerned about the fatigue tests mentioncd in the reports.
Fatigue tests should be made on a clad section with material at
temperature so the effect of material relaxation can be factored
into the results. A test of this nature cannot be greatly
accelerated and in his opinion a 40 year life could not be
compressed into less than & years.

cet Li" P. 0'Reilly, CO
. W. ReinmutH, CO
R. L. Tedesco, DRL

V. Stello, DRL



